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P.0.Box 604; Long Circular Place, Second Floor, 74 Long Circular Road, Maraval, Trinidad, W.I.
Tel. No.: 628-5155, 622-6144, 622-2083;Fax Nos.: 628-7419, 622-1887
Email: info@efcl.co.tt

March 18, 2013

Mr. Afra Raymond

President

Joint Consultative Council for the Construction Industry
The Professional Centre Building

1% Floor Unit B202

11-13 Blackman Drive

Wrightson Road South

Port of Spain.

Dear Mr. Raymond

Re: JCC’s Freedom of Information request to Education Facilities Company Limited

(EFCL)

Reference is made to your letter dated January 30, 2013.

In response to the areas where you require further assistance, kindly be informed of the
following:-

1. The colours represent the year that the employee commenced employment in the
Organization.

2. The names of workers/officers engaged, disengaged, dismissed or not renewed, as you
may well know, Section 30(1) of the Freedom of Information Act protects against the
unreasonable disclosure of personal information of an individual. So that the EFCL may
make a determination as to the reasonableness of the requested information, could you
kindly supply the reason(s) why it is necessary for the JCC to obtain this information.

3. Consideration is being given with respect to the request for a soft copy of the
information.

Should you require further information or clarification please contact the undersigned at 708-
3086.

Your faithfully,

Lindy~Ann Mitchell
Legal Officer
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